
Regular Council Meeting 
October 28, 2024 

Executive Summary 

Item # Summary 
9A-D Description: Items for Action by Unanimous Consent 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the consent agenda 
as presented. 

10A Description: SealMaster Rubber Crack Sealing Machine 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the purchase of a 
SealMaster rubber crack sealing machine from PMG SM 
Holding LLC for the total cost of $53.697. 



Council Agenda Page 1 of 2 October 28, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

City Council Agenda 
October 28, 2024 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00pm

2. Roll call

3. Pledge to the flag

* 4. Approval of the agenda

* 5. Approval of the minutes

A. Approval of the corrected minutes of the September 9, 2024, regular meeting

B. Approval of the minutes of the October 14, 2024, workshop

C. Approval of the minutes of the October 14, 2024, regular meeting

√ 6. Public Hearings: (None) 

7. Public Comment:

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations:

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner.

√ 9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent: 

* A. Motion to reschedule the regular Council meeting from Monday, December 23, 
2024, to Wednesday, December 18, 2024, and to close the office to the 
public on Monday, December 23, 2024, and Monday, December 30, 2024. 

* B. Receive and place on file ten (10) invoices totaling $131,250.40 as detailed in 
attachments.  

* C. Motion by Lawrence J. Bauer Post 45 to schedule Veteran’s Day ceremonies 
at Veteran’s Plaza in Tyden Park on Monday, November 11, 2024, at 
11:00am. Event will be anticipated to last 30 minutes, and it is requested that 
electricity be turned on at the Plaza. 

* D. Motion to approve membership of the TangleTown Steering Committee. 

√ 10. Items of Business:

* A. Motion to approve the purchase of a SealMaster rubber crack sealing machine 
from PMG SM Holding LLC for the total cost of $53,697.00. 



Council Agenda Page 2 of 2 October 28, 2024 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None)

12. City Manager Report:

* A. Deputy Police Chief Kelly Monthly Report 
* B. City Clerk/Treasurer Perin Monthly Financial Reports 
* C. Community Development Director King Monthly Report 

√ 13. Reports and Communications:

* A. Draft DDA Meeting Minutes, October 17, 2024 

14. Public Comment:

15. Mayor and Council comment:

16. Adjourn

* Items with enclosures.
√ Motion under agenda heading requires roll call vote.

Guidelines for Public Comment 

Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure all have 
an opportunity to be heard. 

All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be made in a courteous 
and civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your 
comments to 3 minutes. If you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on 
behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please 
state your name before offering comment. 



4464 

Council Minutes September 9, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

City Council Minutes 
September 9, 2024 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM

2. Roll call

Councilmembers Present: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie,
Stenzelbarton, and Tossava

Motion by Nesbitt, with support from Brehm, to excuse Councilmember Bowers.
All ayes. Motion carried.

City Staff and Appointees Present: Perin, Moyer-Cale, King, Tate, Kelly, and Jordan.

3. Pledge to the flag

4. Approval of the agenda

Motion by McLean, with support from Jarvis, to approve the agenda as present.
All ayes. Motion carried.

5. Approval of the minutes of August 26, 2024 regular meeting

Comment from Nesbitt for correction of City Staff member Boulter’s name spelling on
minutes.

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from Jarvis, to approve the minutes of the August
26, 2024, regular meeting, with correction.

Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and Tossava.
Nays: None.
Absent: Bowers.
Motion carried.

6. Public Hearings: (None)

7. Public Comment (None)

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations:

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner.

Comment by Stenzelbarton. 



4465 

Council Minutes September 9, 2024 

9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:

A. Consider the request for permission from Pavement Ends, Inc. to hold the Barry
Roubaix Fall Fondo Fundraising cycling event on Sunday, October 6, 2024 from
9:00 AM to 6:00 PM at Fish Hatchery Park.

Motion by Resseguie, with support from McLean, to approve request for permission
from Pavement Ends, Inc. to hold the Barry Roubaix Fall Fondo Fundraising cycling
event on Sunday, October 6, 2024 from 9:00 AM to 6:00 PM at Fish Hatchery Park.

Comments by Jarvis, and King.

Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and
Tossava.
Nays: None.
Absent: Bowers.
Motion carried.

10. Items of Business.

A. Consider for approval the Mayor and City Clerk to sign a listing agreement extension
from September 12, 2024 to December 31, 2024 with Miller Real Estate for city-
owned vacant industrial property containing 8.6 acres and located on Star School
Road north of Enterprise Drive.

Motion by Barlow, with support by Brehm, to approve the Mayor and City Clerk to
sign a listing agreement extension from September 12, 2024 to December 31, 2024
with Miller Real Estate for city-owned vacant industrial property containing 8.6 acres
and located on Star School Road north of Enterprise Drive.

Comments by Jarvis, Stenzelbarton, King, and Moyer-Cale.

Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and
Tossava.
Nays: None.
Absent: Bowers.
Motion Carried.

B. Consider for approval the airport management contract with Lucci Distributing
effective October 1, 2024 through October 2, 2027 as presented.

Motion by Resseguie, with support from Jarvis, to approve the airport management
contract with Lucci Distributing effective October 1, 2024 through October 2, 2027
as presented.

Comments by Nesbitt, Resseguie, Moyer-Cale, and Tossava.

Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and
Tossava.
Nays: None.



4466 

Council Minutes September 9, 2024 

Absent: Bowers. 
Motion carried. 

C. Consider for approval R&H Tractor Services LLC’s proposal to demolish the site at
133 E. State Street (Old Vinnie’s Site) for the price of $14,300.

Motion by Barlow, with support from Nesbitt, to approve R&H Tractor Services LLC’s
proposal to demolish the site at 133 E. State Street (Old Vinnie’s Site) for the price
of $14,300.

Comments by Jarvis, Resseguie, and Moyer-Cale.

Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and
Tossava.
Nays: None.
Absent: Bowers.
Motion carried.

D. Consider for approval the submission of an urban and community forestry grant
application to the MDNR for a public tree inventory with a match of $12,500.

Motion by Resseguie, with support from Jarvis, to approve the submission of an
urban and community forestry grant application to the MDNR for a public tree
inventory with a match of $12,500.

Comments by Jarvis, Stenzelbarton, Tate, Moyer-Cale, and Tossava.

Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava.
Nays: Stenzelbarton.
Absent: Bowers.
Motion carried.

E. Consider for awarding the City Tree Planting bid from County Line Nurseries, Inc. for
$12,730.

Motion by McLean, with support from Nesbitt, to award the City Tree Planting bid
from County Line Nurseries, Inc. for $12,730.

Comments by McLean, Nesbitt, Tate, Moyer-Cale, and Tossava.

Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and
Tossava.
Nays: None.
Absent: Bowers.
Motion carried.

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None)

12. City Manager Report:



4467 

Council Minutes September 9, 2024 

City Manager Moyer-Cale addressed council. 

Comments by Jarvis, McLean, Stenzelbarton, Moyer-Cale, and Tossava. 

Update from Deputy Police Chief Kelly on status of Chief Boulter. 

A. Public Services Director Tate Monthly Report.

B. Fire Chief Jordan Monthly Report.

Comment by Jordan.

C. Assessor Rashid Monthly Report.

13. Reports and Communications:

A. September 2024 Calendar.

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from Brehm, to accept to place on file
September 2024 calendar.
All ayes. Motion carried.

14. Public Comments: (None)

15. Mayor and Council comments:

Comment from Tossava.

16. Adjourn:

Motion by McLean, with support from Stenzelbarton, to adjourn at 7:42 PM.
All ayes. Motion carried.

Read and Approved: 

________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor 

___________________________ 
Linda Perin, City Clerk 



Council Workshop Minutes October 14, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

City Council Workshop Minutes 
October 14, 2024 

1. Workshop called to order at 6:00 PM

2. Roll call

Councilmembers present: Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie,
Stenzelbarton, and Tossava.

City staff and appointees present: Moyer-Cale, Kelly, Perin, and Wood.

3. Pledge to the flag

4. Approval of the agenda

Motion by McLean, with support from Jarvis, to approve the agenda as presented.

All ayes. Motion carried.

5. City Attorney Jessica Wood presented Background Information on Brownfield Plans and
Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption incentives.

6. Council Questions

7. Public Comment:

Comments from Eric F. Zuzga, Barry County Administrator, present as a county resident,
encouraged support of Copper Rock project.

8. Adjourn

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from Resseguie, to adjourn at 6:40 PM.

All ayes. Motion carried.

Read and Approved: 

_________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor 

___________________________ 
Linda Perin, City Clerk 



4473 

Council Minutes October 14, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

City Council Minutes 
October 14, 2024 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM

2. Roll call

Councilmembers Present: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie,
Stenzelbarton, and Tossava.

City Staff and Appointees Present: Moyer-Cale, Jordan, Kelly, King, Perin, Tate, and
Wood.

3. Pledge to the flag

4. Approval of the agenda

Motion by McLean, with support from Jarvis, to approve the agenda as presented, with
removal of agenda item 5A-corrected September 9, 2024 minutes.
All ayes.
Motion carried.

5. Approval of the minutes of the September 23, 2024 regular meeting.

Motion by McLean, with support from Jarvis, to approve the minutes of the September
23, 2024 regular meeting.

Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, and
Tossava.
Nays: None.
Motion carried.

6. Public Hearings:

A. Public Hearing to hear comments and consider granting a Commercial Rehabilitation
Exemption Certificate for 420 E. Mills, LLC, for the properties located at 328 and 420
E. Mill Street, Hastings, MI 49058 (Parcels 08-55-001-001-02 and 08-55-001-001-
04).

Comments in support of approval of Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate 
from: 

Bonnie Gettys, resident of Hastings/CEO-President of Barry Community Foundation. 
Read letter of support from Maggie Coleman, philanthropy family member. 



4474 

Council Minutes October 14, 2024 

David Hatfield, citizen of Hastings/Barry County Commissioner. 

David Baum, CEO of Hastings Fiberglass. 

James DeCamp, CEO of Flexfab. 

Greg Taylor, Senior Development Specialist at CopperRock Construction. 

Jared Belka, Partner at Warner Norcross + Judd LLP. 

Nichole Lyke, resident of Hastings/Economic Development Director for the Barry County 
Chamber and Economic Development Alliance. 

7. Public Comment:

Comments from Dale Boulter, resident of Barry Township/Chief of Police of the City of
Hastings.

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations:

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner.

9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:

A. Consider for approval, under direction of staff, St. Rose’s request to hold the annual
5K Fun Run to be held on May 3, 2025.

Motion by Bowers, with support from McLean, to approve, under direction of staff,
St. Rose’s request to hold the annual 5K Fun Run to be held on May 3, 2025.

Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton,
and Tossava.
Nays: None.
Motion carried.

B. Receive and place on file sixteen (16) invoices totaling $467,407.87 as detailed in
attachments.

Motion by Nesbitt, with support from Jarvis, to receive and place on file sixteen (16)
invoices totaling $467,407.87 as detailed in attachments.

Discussion held on MEDC Grants.

Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton,
and Tossava
Nays: None
Motion carried.



4475 
 

Council Minutes  October 14, 2024 

 
 

10. Items of Business. 

A. Consider for approval adoption of Resolution 2024-27, approving an amendment 
to the 2008 Brownfield Plan. 

 
Motion by Brehm, with support from McLean, to adopt Resolution 2024-27, 
approving an amendment to the 2008 Brownfield Plan. 
 
Discussion held and comments shared. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Consider for approval adoption of Resolution 2024-28, approving the Commercial 

Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate Application from 420 E. Mills LLC for properties 
located at 328 E. Mill Street and 420 E. Mill Street. 

 
Motion by Barlow, with support from Resseguie, to adopt Resolution 2024-28, 
approving the Commercial Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate Application from 420 
E. Mills LLC for properties located at 328 E. Mill Street and 420 E. Mill Street. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton, 
and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Motion carried. 

 
11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

Discussion held and comments shared. 
 
A. Public Services Director Tate Monthly Report. 

 
B. Fire Chief Jordan Monthly Report. 

 
Discussion held. 

 
C. Library Director Hemerling Monthly Report. 

 
D. Assessor Rashid Monthly Report. 

 
13. Reports and Communications: 

A. YMCA Updates for the City of Hastings, September 9, 2024. 
B. Hastings Public Library Board of Trustees Draft Meeting Minutes October 7, 2024. 
C. November 2024 Event Calendar. 



4476 

Council Minutes October 14, 2024 

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from McLean, to approve YMCA Updates for 
the City of Hastings, September 9, 2024, Hastings Public Library Board of Trustees 
Draft Meeting Minutes October 7, 2024, and November 2024 Event Calendar. 

All ayes.  
Motion carried. 

14. Public Comments:

Comments from Molly Macleod, resident of Hastings/new editor of The Hastings Banner,
The Reminder, and The Sun and News.

15. Mayor and Council comments:

Comments by McLean and Resseguie.

16. Adjourn:

Motion by McLean, with support from Jarvis, to adjourn meeting.

All ayes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM.

Read and Approved: 

________________________ ___________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor Linda Perin, City Clerk 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Regular Meeting Schedule Amendment 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to reschedule the regular Council meeting from Monday, December 23, 2024 to 

Wednesday, December 18, 2024 and to close the office to the public on Monday, December 

23rd and Monday, December 30, 2024.  

Background Information:  

The holiday season is just around the corner and will affect our usual schedule. Although we are 

scheduled for a Council meeting on December 23rd, that date is difficult for a meeting due to 

the holidays on Tuesday and Wednesday. Many people will be traveling the previous weekend, 

making it difficult for staff and the public, as well as some council members, to attend. I 

recommend moving the meeting date to Wednesday of the previous week to avoid those 

holiday conflicts.  

Additionally, I recommend that our offices close to the public on Monday, December 23 and on 

Monday, January 30th. This will allow employees to more easily schedule vacation time off 

around the holiday. These dates are not additional holidays, they merely enable more 

employees to schedule time off on those two days. City Hall will remain open December 26th 

and 27th between Christmas and New Year's Eve. 

Financial Implications:  

None.  

Attachments: 

None.  

9A 



Summary - City of Hastings Invoices
City Council Meeting

October 28, 2024

No. Vendor Amount Description (with date paid)
1 Taplin Group, LLC $5,321.52 Clean Aluminum Sulfate Tank (10/18/2024)
2 Bonded Chemicals, Inc. $6,158.25 Aluminum Sulfate Liquid (10/18/2024)

3 Wickham Cemetery Care, LLC $8,737.50 Contracted Services and 4 Burials (10/18/2024)
4 K V Landscapes $10,860.00 September 2024 City Lawn Maintenance (10/18/2024)
5 WaterSolve, LLC $11,880.00 Fat-Oil-Grease Solution (10/18/2024) 
6 Advantage Plumbing & Drain $12,582.00 September 2024 Lead Line Replacements (10/18/2024)
7 Infrastructure Alternatives, Inc. $13,882.12 Monthly Contract Operations for Wastewater (10/18/2024)
8 Aunalytics $14,363.83 Information Technology Services (10/18/2024)
9 Wickham Cemetery Care, LLC $19,947.28 Foundations and Foundation Repair (10/18/2024)

10 Bronner's Commercial Display $27,518.00 Warm White LED Lamps (10/18/2024)

10 Invoices $131,250.50

ATTACHMENT - AGENDA ITEM 9A

9B



9C



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer‐Cale, City Manager 

Subject: TangleTown Steering Committee 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2024 

 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve the following members to serve on the TangleTown Steering Committee:  

 Bill Nesbitt    Ashley Litchfield  

 Scott Allerding    Rita Kubek  

 Jay Logsdon    Dan Carpenter  

 Rebekah Condon   Jon Hook 

 Tia de Goa    Chuck Tefft 

 Ashley Van Alstine    Sarah Moyer‐Cale 
 

Background Information:  

The above members have been serving in an unofficial capacity to get the TangleTown design 

and reconstruction planning process moving. We are now at a point where final decisions are 

being made and fundraising is about to commence. As such, it would be beneficial to lend the 

group more formal recognition as a committee of the City of Hastings.  

 

Financial Implications:  

None.  

 

Attachments: 

None.  

9D 



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: The Honorable Mayor, City Council Members, and Sarah Moyer‐Cale 

From: Rob Neil Superintendent of Streets 

Subject: Crack Sealer Purchase 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2024 

 

Recommended Action:  

Approve the purchase of a SealMaster rubber crack sealing machine from PMG SM Holding LLC 

for the total cost of $53,697. 

 

Background Information:  

  For the past few years, the city has been crack sealing from a vendor that allows DPS to 

use a machine as long as we buy the rubber from them.  This seemed like the best option to 

crack seal pavement.  However, we have found that the machine is offered only at certain times 

and we have difficulty completing the amount of crack sealing required each year.  Therefore, 

we would like to purchase a sealer. 

  With this machine we would be able to seal at our convenience and establish a program 

to maintain and improve our road infrastructure. This machine will preserve the potential life of 

the road by approximately 5‐8 years as it allows the cracks to be sealed rather than collecting 

water and ice that create potholes. There is great potential here to improve our road 

infrastructure management to better serve our citizens. Two quotes were obtained for this. 

Financial Implications:  

  This is not a budgeted item, but would like to expedite the process so we could use it 

next Spring through Fall, instead of waiting another year. The funds could come from the 

recently dissolved LFDA to purchase amount needed.  

Attachments: 

 Sealmaster PMG/Gemseal‐$53,697.00 

 Alta Equipment‐Cimline products‐$64,092.10 

10A 









 

 

 
 
 

September 2024 Hastings Police Department Monthly Report 

 

SEPTEMBER EVENTS 

Household Hazardous Waste Take Back at the Barry Co. Fairgrounds on September 7th 

Hastings PD partnered with the SATF to collect a total of 579 pounds of pharmaceutical medications and 

sharps. 

Woodlawn Meadows hosted Coffee with Cops on September 13th 

The Woodlawn Meadows care facility graciously hosted HPD for a Coffee with Cops event where several 

of their residents asked questions to and discussed issues with Sgt Pickett, Ofc Brown, and me. We 

appreciated their interest in our profession, as well as the coffee and donuts! 

Flexfab 5K on September 21st  

Reserve Officer Tefft performed traffic control for this event and effectively ensured the safety of 

participants. 

Homecoming Parade on September 27th 

The Homecoming Parade went smoothly again this year thanks to our Officers and Reserve Officers who 

volunteered their time to man every intersection along the route. 

 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

Prescription Drug Take Back at Walgreens on Saturday, October 26th from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm 

Hastings PD will again partner with the SATF and Walgreens to participate in the National Prescription 

Drug Take Back Initiative. All efforts will be made to protect the anonymity of individuals disposing of 

medications. 

 

Hastings City Police 
201 E. State St.  

Hastings, MI 49058 
(269) 948-4800 Dispatch 

(269) 945-5744 Office 
(269) 945-4358 Fax 

DALE BOULTER 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

JULISSA KELLY 
DEPUTY CHIEF 

12A 



Green St road closure on Thursday, October 31st from 5:00 pm to 8:00 pm 

Hastings Police, DPS, and Fire will be present for this event. As always, we will begin closing the 

roadways prior to 5:00 pm to ensure the safety of residents and attendees. We will reopen the roads 

promptly at 8:00 pm. 

 

STAFFING 

Officer Bryan Keeler successfully passed the background investigation and will begin his Field Training 

Program at the end of October. He returns to us with several years of prior law enforcement experience. 

Brett Holmes resigned from his position with our department. He will now be serving as a Sheriff’s 

Deputy for the county in which he resides. 

The candidate for an employed recruit sponsorship remains in the background process. 

We are still accepting applications for certified police officers.  

 

RESERVE OFFICERS 

The Reserve Officer Unit contributed 113 hours for the month of September. 

We still have one candidate in the background process for a Reserve Officer position. 

 

TRAINING 

We are continuing to work on fulfilling Continuing Professional Education (CPE) requirements for the 

year.  

This month, Officers Babcock and Meher attended Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement 

(ARIDE) training. This training is instructed by the Michigan State Police to enhance officers’ skills during 

drunk and drugged driving investigations. 

Officer Tom Steensma attended a refresher course for his Taser Instructor Certification. 

Sgt Rangel attended an intensive one‐week firearms instructor course at The Lab Training Center in 

Osseo, MI. He received over 60 hours of training and education in the most recent firearms‐related 

tactics and case law. 

I attended a virtual training for Internal Affairs investigations that focused on due process rights for 

officers. 



TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT / DIRECTED PATROLS 

Our officers are continuing to address areas of concern for traffic violations.  

Recently, Officers have been focusing their efforts on unruly subjects loitering within and outside of the 

public library. The library has sustained hundreds of dollars‐worth of damage and staff is continuously 

having to either clean up after these subjects or ban them altogether. Officers have been conducting 

daily patrols through the area when call volume allows. 

 

STATS  

In September, Officers responded to 504 calls for service, with a total of 9 resulting in arrests. They 

responded to 15 traffic accidents and 6 non‐traffic accidents. Officers issued a total of 37 citations, 9 

being moving violations and 28 being non‐moving violations. Officers conducted a total of 68 traffic 

contacts for the month. 

 

CODE COMPLIANCE 

Please see attached report. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Julissa Kelly 

Deputy Chief 

 











City of Hastings 
Code Compliance Officer 
September 2024 Activity 

Report 

 
 

 

   

QUANTITY  COMPLAINT     

1 Animal related (90-835)   

5 Grass and weeds more than 8” tall (38-105)   

23 
Compostable yard debris and refuse in right-of-way, snow 
piles (74-39, 74-71, 74-72) 

  

0 Garbage Code Violations (66-88/89/90/93/94)   

10 Vehicles parked on unapproved surfaces – residential zones (90-929)   

11 Unlicensed/Inoperable vehicles, parts, or tire storage (38-76, 77 ,78)   

18 Refuse and debris in unscreened area of yard (90-881, 90-882)   

7 Rental Unit complaints   

20 Signage issues/ Signs in Right-Of-Way   

0 Sign Permits Issued   

0 Fencing Issues   

2 Fence Permits Issued   

4 Structure & Building Maintenance Issues   

0 Recreational Vehicle Issues   

0 Abandoned refrigerator w/door attached (54-61)   

3 Sidewalk parking/right-of-way obstructions (74-71)   

18 Miscellaneous Issues & Complaints	   

122	 Total	Violations/Complaints	Handled	   

26 Letters sent   

4 Citations issued   

131 Follow Ups   

NOTES:	 Miscellaneous	Issues/	Complaints	details	   



 

Page 2 

QUANTITY  COMPLAINT     

 
 Large increase of yard debris in the right-of-way. 

Residents putting out yard debris months before 
any announced fall clean up. 

  

  Misc. issues mostly people calling asking for 
where to get help or for ordinance information. 

  

    

    

    

    

 	   

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 BY: Frank Jesensek  DATE: 10/9/24 

 



Institution Account Description Balance
Interest 

Rate
Flagstar Common Cash (Primary Checking) 3,620,478.38$   0.74%

Payroll 12,214.64$       0.79%
*Savings 800,888.65$      4.07%
**Tax Collection 185,990.88$      N/A
Total 4,619,572.55$   
*Includes proceeds from DDA/Streetscape Bonds

** Includes funds collected on behalf of other governmental agencies

Highpoint Common Cash 48,273.44$   N/A
Drug Enforcement 18,211.94$   N/A
Library PayPal 500.00$   N/A
*Tax Collection 86,782.63$   N/A
Total 153,768.01$   
* Includes funds collected on behalf of other governmental agencies

Michigan CLASS General Fund (Pooled) 6,239,571.75$   5.2346%
Water & Sewer 587,051.73$      5.2346%
Equipment Fund 298,169.78$      5.2346%
LDFA 149,085.58$      5.2346%
Total 7,273,878.84$   

American Dep Mgmt Co Money Market Account 3,859,497.61$   5.11%
3-Month Certificates of Deposit -$  N/A
6-Month Certificates of Deposit -$  N/A
Total 3,859,497.61$   

Total, All Investments & Deposits 15,906,717.01$    

Institution Balance
% of
Total

Flagstar 4,619,572.55$   29.0%
Highpoint 153,768.01$      1.0%
Michigan CLASS 7,273,878.84$   45.7%
American Dep Mgmt Co 3,859,497.61$   24.3%
Total 15,906,717.01$   

Type of Investment or Deposit Balance
% of
Total

Interest 15,566,958.12$   97.9%
Non-Interest 339,758.89$       2.1%
Total 15,906,717.01$    

City of Hastings

Investments & Deposits Status Report as of September 30, 2024

10/21/2024 Page 1 of 1

12B



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-24 2024-2025 BUDGET 30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET

FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/21/2024     11:54AM

REVENUE

 TAXES 3,433,126.94 3,638,300 94.00% 3,717,677.49 3,463,000 107.00%

 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 24,675.03 32,500 76.00% 24,654.63 43,650 56.00%

 LICENSES & PERMITS 7,037.62 19,250 37.00% 13,537.56 21,175 64.00%

 FEDERAL REVENUES .00 236,216 0.00% .00 268,199 0.00%

 STATE SHARED REVENUES 168,556.00 1,139,391 15.00% 43,424.82 1,398,813 3.00%

 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 18,174.28 923,228 2.00% 5,703.51 868,416 1.00%

 CHARGES FOR SERVICES 11,516.27 668,100 2.00% 5,363.50 615,950 1.00%

 FINES & FORFEITURES 1,383.70 8,500 16.00% 1,029.92 7,000 15.00%

 INTEREST AND RENTALS 86,043.89 335,400 26.00% 112,656.83 209,000 54.00%

 OTHER REVENUE 15,999.87 451,300 4.00% 165,124.28 30,500 541.00%

 INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 3,766,513.60 7,452,185 51.00% 4,089,172.54 6,925,703 59.00%

EXPENDITURES

 CITY COUNCIL 40,133.30 82,326 49.00% 36,513.67 74,001 49.00%

 MAYOR 4,891.98 14,811 33.00% 4,006.80 14,752 27.00%

 CITY MANAGER 57,376.95 192,810 30.00% 48,748.46 183,080 27.00%

 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 61,839.34 396,945 16.00% 91,149.52 313,745 29.00%

 CLERK 26,795.38 117,396 23.00% 26,025.00 118,397 22.00%

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 62,866.92 244,000 26.00% 63,638.55 244,000 26.00%

 BOARD OF REVIEW 248.86 2,512 10.00% 248.76 2,862 9.00%

 TREASURER 14,687.54 83,928 18.00% 16,170.79 78,808 21.00%

 ASSESSOR 31,923.14 171,282 19.00% 28,734.24 162,581 18.00%

 ELECTIONS 11,907.39 56,368 21.00% 6,027.91 64,277 9.00%

 CITY HALL & GROUNDS 23,337.99 158,950 15.00% 20,151.94 187,500 11.00%

 LEGAL AND AUDIT 2,206.00 70,000 3.00% 740.00 70,000 1.00%

 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 365,836.23 588,415 62.00% 47,462.42 753,387 6.00%

 POLICE 415,363.51 2,099,689 20.00% 425,599.73 2,005,929 21.00%

 CODE COMPLIANCE 9,953.69 50,962 20.00% 9,383.56 50,171 19.00%

 FIRE DEPARTMENT 111,084.46 524,545 21.00% 202,835.52 525,814 39.00%

 INSPECTIONS 30,700.00 100,000 31.00% 58,153.00 55,000 106.00%

 DEPT OF PUBLIC SERVICE ADMIN 31,828.44 159,240 20.00% 40,369.44 182,683 22.00%

 PARKING LOTS - NON SAD 1,902.49 23,000 8.00% 2,428.26 19,750 12.00%

 PARKING LOTS - SAD 154,420.29 267,500 58.00% 9,854.55 234,000 4.00%

 STREET LIGHTING 18,921.39 99,500 19.00% 22,044.09 102,500 22.00%

 COMMUNITY SERVICES 26,561.44 300,355 9.00% 73,010.34 162,085 45.00%

 BROWNFIELD GRANT .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

 PLANNING AND ZONING 705.47 18,685 4.00% 876.58 18,285 5.00%

 JOINT PLANNING & ZONING .00 400 0.00% .00 550 0.00%

 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVLOPMNT 34,089.49 143,143 24.00% 33,966.62 141,500 24.00%



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

YTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET 30-SEP-23 BUDGET BUDGET

FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/21/2024     11:54AM

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GRANTS 58,334.50 65,100 90.00% 3,369.00 75,100 4.00%

 CABLE ACCESS 2,881.76 13,776 21.00% 2,171.41 13,457 16.00%

 PARKS AND RECREATION 66,245.10 1,344,325 5.00% 66,594.44 1,009,640 7.00%

 ARTS AND CULTURAL ACTIVITIES 24,740.64 81,526 30.00% 14,583.52 80,400 18.00%

 OTHER FINANCING USES .00 549,696 0.00% .00 316,449 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 1,691,783.69 8,021,185 21.00% 1,354,858.12 7,260,703 19.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 2,074,729.91 (       569,000) 2,734,314.42 (       335,000)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-24 2024-2025 BUDGET 30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/21/2024     12:35PM

FUND 202 - MAJOR STREETS

REVENUES 206,197.89 1,235,556 17.00% 211,437.84 1,045,218 20.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 225,000 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 206,197.89 1,460,556 14.00% 211,437.84 1,045,218 20.00%

EXPENDITURES 95,733.93 1,593,169 6.00% 71,789.77 1,097,335 7.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS .00 150,000 0.00% .00 150,000 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 95,733.93 1,743,169 5.00% 71,789.77 1,247,335 6.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 110,463.96 (       282,613) 139,648.07 (       202,117)

FUND 203 - LOCAL STREETS

REVENUES 83,462.28 373,772 22.00% 84,665.17 351,008 24.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS .00 300,000 0.00% .00 300,000 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 83,462.28 673,772 12.00% 84,665.17 651,008 13.00%

EXPENDITURES 130,860.43 721,691 18.00% 105,547.11 733,661 14.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 130,860.43 721,691 18.00% 105,547.11 733,661 14.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (            47,398.15) (         47,919) (            20,881.94) (         82,653)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-24 2024-2025 BUDGET 30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY               25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/21/2024     12:38PM

FUND 209 - CEMETERY FUND

REVENUES 201,180.41 273,779 73.00% 241,092.63 244,780 98.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 201,180.41 273,779 73.00% 241,092.63 244,780 98.00%

EXPENDITURES 45,099.96 312,362 14.00% 51,417.66 279,100 18.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 45,099.96 312,362 14.00% 51,417.66 279,100 18.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 156,080.45 (         38,583) 189,674.97 (         34,320)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-24 2024-2025 BUDGET 30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY               25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/21/2024     12:40PM

FUND 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

REVENUES 660,721.97 807,950 82.00% 2,781,340.84 3,463,990 80.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 660,721.97 807,950 82.00% 2,781,340.84 3,463,990 80.00%

EXPENDITURES 484,137.57 883,391 55.00% 148,760.57 3,745,207 4.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 484,137.57 883,391 55.00% 148,760.57 3,745,207 4.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 176,584.40 (         75,441) 2,632,580.27 (       281,217)

FUND 250 - LCL DVLPMNT FINANCE AUTHORITY

REVENUES 300.00 0 0.00% 6,779.34 81,500 8.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 300.00 0 0.00% 6,779.34 81,500 8.00%

EXPENDITURES 50.13 0 0.00% 135,586.81 187,800 72.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 50.13 0 0.00% 135,586.81 187,800 72.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 249.87 0 (          128,807.47) (       106,300)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-24 2024-2025 BUDGET 30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/21/2024     12:42PM

FUND 265 - DRUG ENFORCEMENT

REVENUES 25.00 2,500 1.00% .00 2,800 0.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 25.00 2,500 1.00% .00 2,800 0.00%

EXPENDITURES (                 480.00) 5,600 (9.00%) .00 5,600 0.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS (                 480.00) 5,600 (9.00%) .00 5,600 0.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 505.00 (           3,100) .00 (           2,800)

FUND 266 - POLICE TRAINING

REVENUES 34.09 3,400 1.00% 59.14 2,950 2.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 34.09 3,400 1.00% 59.14 2,950 2.00%

EXPENDITURES 698.50 4,900 14.00% .00 4,600 0.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 698.50 4,900 14.00% .00 4,600 0.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                 664.41) (           1,500) 59.14 (           1,650)



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-24 2024-2025 BUDGET 30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY               25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/21/2024     12:43PM

FUND 271 - LIBRARY FUND

OPERATIONS

OPERATING REVENUES 44,307.56 673,516 7.00% 91,020.55 1,373,449 7.00%

OPERATING INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL OPERATING REV & IN TRNSFRS 44,307.56 673,516 7.00% 91,020.55 1,373,449 7.00%

OPERATING EXPENDITURES 163,621.98 656,799 25.00% 188,659.06 1,708,154 11.00%

OPERATING OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL OPERATING EXP & OUT TRNSFRS 163,621.98 656,799 25.00% 188,659.06 1,708,154 11.00%

NET OPERATING REV OVER EXP (          119,314.42) 16,717 (            97,638.51) (       334,705)

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

CAP IMPRVMNT EXPENDITURES .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

CAP IMPRVMNT OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL CAP IMPRVMNT EXP & OUT TRNSFRS .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

NET CAP IMPRVMNT REV OVER EXP .00 0 .00 0



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-24 2024-2025 BUDGET 30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY               25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/21/2024     12:45PM

FUND 592 - WATER & SEWER FUND

REVENUES 1,305,408.76 4,900,690 27.00% 1,268,204.54 4,347,620 29.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 1,305,408.76 4,900,690 27.00% 1,268,204.54 4,347,620 29.00%

EXPENDITURES 823,833.61 4,632,941 18.00% 765,374.34 4,106,072 19.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS .00 0 0.00% .00 0 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 823,833.61 4,632,941 18.00% 765,374.34 4,106,072 19.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 481,575.15 267,749 502,830.20 241,548



CITY OF HASTINGS

SUMMARY REVENUES  AND EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE 3 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

THIS YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD LAST YEAR REVISED FISCAL YTD

FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF FISCAL YTD BUDGET % OF

30-SEP-24 2024-2025 BUDGET 30-SEP-23 2023-2024 BUDGET

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY               25 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  10/21/2024     12:48PM

FUND 661 - EQUIPMENT REVOLVING FUND

REVENUES 214,878.68 908,000 24.00% 119,251.12 939,500 13.00%

INCOMING TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUE & INCOMING TRANSFERS 214,878.68 908,000 24.00% 119,251.12 939,500 13.00%

EXPENDITURES 105,652.31 626,963 17.00% 104,239.22 510,592 20.00%

OUTGOING TRANSFERS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OUTGOING TRANSFERS 105,652.31 626,963 17.00% 104,239.22 510,592 20.00%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 109,226.37 281,037 15,011.90 428,908



1 

 

 
 
 
 

Hastings City Council 
Memorandum 

 
Date:             October 23, 2024 
To:     Honorable Mayor Tossava & Members of the Hastings City Council 
From:    Dan King, Community Development Director 
Subject:       October Community Development Department Report 
 
A summary of the current activities in the Community Development Department includes:                          
                                                                                                            
DDA Parking Lot 8 
 
The DDA approved an expenditure for a new Parking Lot 8 sign to be fabricated by Valley City 
Signs. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

12C 



2 

133 E State Street 
The reclamation process for 133 E. State Street is nearing completion. Once the property is 
deemed safe, fencing surrounding the property will be removed. 
 

 
 
 
Streetscape Holiday Plantings 
 
The DDA approved an expenditure with Hunt and Gather to design and install mixed 
evergreens, ponderosa pinecones, red branches, and birch logs in the 12 planters and 58 pots 
located on State Street. The DDA has requested the installation be completed by Monday 
November 18th. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
128 S. Jefferson 
 
The Planning Commission approved a site plan for the conversion of 128 S. Jefferson from a 
restaurant use to an insurance office use. The DDA approved a façade grant to assist in the 
exterior renovation of the building. 
 



3 

 
Woodlawn Meadows 
 
The Planning Commission will be conducting a public hearing at the November 4, 2024 
meeting to review and consider final site plan approval and Planned Unit Development 
amendment for a parcel of property located at the northern terminus of N. East Street. The site 
plan includes 32 detached site condominium parcels for single family homes. 
 

 
 
 
 
Upcoming Events 
 
Halloween October 31st 5:00 PM – 8:00 PM 
Veterans Day November 11th 
Thanksgiving November 28th 
Shop Small Business Saturday November 30th  



4 

 
 
If you have any questions, concerns, or ideas please feel free to contact Sandy, Steve, or me 
at sponsetto@hastingsmi.gov shoke@hastingsmi.gov  dking@hastingsmi.gov  
 
 

 

                                  



City of Hastings 

Downtown Development Authority 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

October 17, 2024 

 

1. Meeting Call to Order and Roll Call— 

The meeting was called to order at 8:02 a.m. by Woods. 

Roll Call –  

Present: Albrecht, Baker, Button, Hatfield, Peterson, Tossava, Woods 
Absent: Ulberg, Wiswell 
City Staff and Appointees: Hoke, King, Ponsetto, Resseguie 
Others Present: None 

 
2. Pledge to the Flag 

 
3. Approval/Additions/Deletions to Agenda –  

 

Woods added Discussion of house located at 109 E. Apple Street as Item D. under New Business. 

 

Motion by Hatfield, second by Baker, to approve the agenda as amended. 

 

All ayes, motion carried. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes ‐  

 

 Motion by Hatfield, second by Tossava, to approve the minutes as presented. 

 

 All ayes, motion carried. 

 

5. Financial Statements & Budget for Review –  

   

 King said the budget data has been updated through September 30, 2024. 

 

6. Façade and BEIG Update‐  

 

King said the Façade and BEIG spreadsheets had been updated through September 30, 2024. He said 

Barlow Florist has paid off the first of its BEIG loans and gave a brief update of other loans. 

13A 



The board discussed the restoration of the former site of Vinnie’s Woodfired Pizza. 

7.  Open Public Comment and Discussion – None 

 8.  Old Business‐  

A. Review Holiday Planting Proposals from Harder & Warner and Hunt + Gather 

Motion by Hatfield, second by Baker, to approve the expenditure of $8,530.00 for the materials, installation, 

and spring removal of downtown holiday planters for the 2024 holiday season. 

Ayes: Albrecht, Baker, Button, Hatfield, Peterson, Woods 
Nays: Tossava 
Absent: Ulberg, Wiswell 
 
Motion carried by a 6 – 1 vote. 
 
 9.  New Business 

A. Review for Approval Interlocal Agreement with the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority for 

Development Project at 328 E Mill and 420 E. Mill Street 

Motion by Hatfield, second by Baker, to approve the agreement and authorize Woods to sign it. 

Ayes: Albrecht, Baker Button, Hatfield, Peterson, Tossava, Woods 
Nays: 
Absent: Ulberg, Wiswell 
 
All ayes, motion carried. 
 

         B. Review Parking Lot 8 Sign Proposals from Postema Signs and Valley City Signs 

Motion by Hatfield, second by Button, to authorize payment of $7,074.00 to Valley City Signs for a sign for 

Parking Lot 8. 

Ayes: Albrecht, Baker, Button, Hatfield, Peterson, Tossava, Woods 
Nays: 
Absent: Ulberg, Wiswell 
 
All ayes, motion carried. 
 

C. Consider Scheduling Second PA 57 of 2018 Informational Meeting for Thursday, November 21, 
2024 

 
It was the consensus of the board to set 8 a.m. Thursday, Nov. 21, 2024, as the date of the second 
informational meeting of 2024. 
 
          D. Discuss house located at 109 E. Apple Street 



The board discussed what could be done about the house, which has become a blight. No action was taken. 
 
10.  DDA Member Comment – None 

11.  Open Public Comment and Discussion – None 

12.  Adjournment 

Motion by Tossava, second by Hatfield, to adjourn. 

All ayes, motion carried 

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m. 

 

 

_______________________                                         ____________________________ 

 Patty Woods, Chair                                                          Deb Button, Secretary 

 

 

Prepared by: Sandra Ponsetto, City of Hastings 


	0_Exec Summary 10 28 2024.pdf
	4_City Council Agenda 2024 10 28.pdf
	5.A_Corrected Minutes 2024 09 09.pdf
	5.B_Workshop Minutes 2024 10 14.pdf
	5.C_Minutes 2024 10 14.pdf
	9.A_scheduling memo.pdf
	9.B_Invoices 10 28 2024.pdf
	9.C_Veteran's Day Reservation
	9.D_tangletown committee memo.pdf
	10.A_Crack sealing machine.pdf
	12.A_September 2024 Council Report.pdf
	12.B_09-30-24 Financial Statements.pdf
	12.C_10.28 CD Report.pdf
	13.A_10.17.24 DRAFT DDA Minutes.pdf



